

# MOUSA AL-ASHQAR

UX/UI & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

I am Mousa Al-ashqar, a graphic designer specializing in UX/UI Design. I have more than 3 years of work experience in this field, and I have high experience in designing interfaces for web and mobile devices, and user experience, and I have experience in all design programs.

0594669124

🛛 🔤 | mousaalashqar9@gmail.com ♀ | Palestine - Gaza City - Jaffa Street 🛛 🔗 | https://msmousa416.wixsite.com

/mousa-ux-ui

## EDUCATION

#### Gaza University **BA** | 2017 - 2021

I studied for a BA in Graphic Design and Multimedia. At Gaza University-College of Computer Science and Information Technology

### Google ux design

2020-2021

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### 2019 - 2022 **GRAPHIC DESIGN & UX/UI** All platforme feelancer

I have been working on all freelance platforms since 2019 until now. In the year 2020, I specialized in the design of user experience and user interface and worked on many large and small projects, including monthly contracts, including partial contracts for a certain number of hours, and so far I have worked on all platforms and got projects on three free work platforms so far.

I completed the UX Design Process: Empathize, Define, and IdeateTraining from

#### Amideast

#### 2019

I completed a 60-hour course in English from Amideast.

### SKILLS

- Graphic Design  $\bullet$
- UX/UI Design •
- Interface Design  $\bullet$
- Branding  $\bullet$
- All programe Adobe
- figma & xd  $\bullet$
- draw io  $\bullet$ and more ...

### LANGAUGE

- English ullet
- Arabic  $\bullet$

### 2020 Soft Skills and freelancer mentor Gaza Preparatory Girls School of the UNRWA

Two workshops were held in Gaza Preparatory School for Girls, the first on life skills and the second on self-employment through self-employment platforms.

#### 2020

### President of the technology club

Gaza University

I was the President of the Technology Club at Gaza University in the year 2020. My duties were to serve, facilitate, and provide technological services to students.

### 2020

UX/UI Designer Apex for IT Solutions

I worked at a company as a user experience and user interface designer for new projects and also improved the user experience and user interface for the company's previous work.

### 2021 Courses teacher UX/UI Design Pentest company

user experience and user interface design course trainer in Saudi Arabia at Pentest Training Company.

#### 2022

Product Manager / UX/UI Designer

Technical Solutions To Globe

worked in a company as a user experience and user interface designer, designing for new projects and also improving user experience and user interface for the company's previous work, and I also worked as TESTAR for the work of back-end and front-end programmers to ensure the quality of work.

#### 2022

University lecturer

Gaza University

I work at the university as a lecturer for design courses in general and



user experience and interface design in particular.

### REFERENCES

#### **DR. IBRAHIM BARHOUM** Gaza University

**Phone**: 059818779

#### **MR. MoHAAMAD KHALLAH** Gaza University

Phone: 0595787770